From: McKINSTRY Rian

Sent: Fri, 1 Oct 2010 14:51:04 +1300

To: SWAN - HOQNZDF.DSO;WAATEA.SNO; @CO
Subject: RE: OBJ NOVA MISSION External Release
Ack

----- Original Message-----

From: HQNZDF.DSO [PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3
Sent: Friday, 1 October 2010 1:54 p.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO; @CO

Subject: OBJ NOVA MISSION

Importance: High

Chris,

This mission was briefed to A/PM English this morning by CDF and myself. 1
am assuming that IJC Comd has signed-off on this op and it is now a matter of
satisfying your stated Go/No Go criteria. Could you let me know once you
have made the call on Go/No Go. Again there is a lot of interest in this op
here and across the road and CDF will want to know if it is postponed or
cancelled.

PSR(SI2. PSR(S ) PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3

If your H-hr stays at then that is our time or if it is Sun

if it slips. Either way I am quite happy to come into work and clear swan,
there could be a requirement for Rian to brief the PM on Sunday evening once
he returns from overseas on the outcome of the operation.

Suffice to say short snippets that you can pass back verbally over the phone

PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3 and then via Swan would be most appreciated.

Having experienced this last time round you know what expectations there are
within the senior leadership here in Wgtn.

PSR{IC)3, PSR(s

All the best for and the Sqn.

Peter Kelly
Colonel
DSO
HQNZDF

Wk: PSR(sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Mob:+
Sec Mob: +
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